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Subject: Re: MSG consultation
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Great - I will try you then,

-----

Board Director

London Communications Agency
8th Floor | Berkshire House | 168-173 High Holborn | London | WC1V 7AA

 | 
@londoncommunications.co.uk

londoncommunications.co.uk
@LDNcomms

London Communications Agency is an award-winning specialist consultancy focusing on London

 17 May 2018, at 11:17, Anthony Hollingsworth
<AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Jane, I should have some time after 3.30 today to be able to catch up.

Regards

Anthony

Anthony Hollingsworth
Director of Planning Policy and Decisions
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ

DDI: 020 3288 
Mobile: 
Email: anthonyhollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk

18-076 Annex A v1.0
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Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

<image001.png><image002.jpg>

From:  [mailto @londoncommunications.co.uk] 
Sent: 16 May 2018 18:55
To: Anthony Hollingsworth <AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: MSG consultation

Hi Anthony,

I hope you are well.

I was wondering if you had time for a quick phone chat today or tomorrow re our
approach to the MSG consultation.

I know we have a slot coming up at one of the planning meetings but I just wanted
to quickly sound you out first.

In short, we are looking at taking a truck with a mobile exhibition around the LLDC
boroughs to reach a wider community.

Let me know when best suits you.

Many thanks

Best

 

-----

Board Director

London Communications Agency
8th Floor | Berkshire House | 168-173 High Holborn | London | WC1V 7AA

 | 
@londoncommunications.co.uk

londoncommunications.co.uk
@LDNcomms

London Communications Agency is an award-winning specialist consultancy
focusing on London and London issues
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From: Sara-Ellen Williams
To:
Cc:  
Subject: RE: MSG exhibition tour w/c 9 July
Date: 21 May 2018 16:42:23

Dear 

Thanks, I will check with the team tomorrow, but we can’t host on the main entrance on 7th or

8th July as we have a major festival whose footprint and branding cover this are and and as

mentioned 14th and 15th July we have athletics where it is in there remit.

I am just checking what the site looks like between 9th and 13th July and will come back
tomorrow.

Sorry, I must have misunderstood I thought you were looking at another hire later in month.

Many thanks will come back tomorrow

K regardsd

From:  [mailto londoncommunications.co.uk] 
Sent: 21 May 2018 16:39
To: Sara-Ellen Williams <Sara-EllenWilliams@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < @londoncommunications.co.uk>; 
< londonlegacy.co.uk>; Events <Events@londonlegacy.co.uk>; 
< londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG exhibition tour w/c 9 July

Thanks Sara-Ellen,

Yes it is accessible and there is a ramp.

In terms of content, there will be a video which sets out the concept for the arena, images and
some site plans.

I understand your point about activity on the Park but in terms of extending the time we have
the truck for, this then gets very expensive to have it for August too.

I hope that helps.

Do let me know if it would be worth having a phone chat with you or a member of your team to
discuss possible options.

Many thanks

 
-----
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Board Director

London Communications Agency
8th Floor | Berkshire House | 168-173 High Holborn | London | WC1V 7AA
020  | 020 

londoncommunications.co.uk
londoncommunications.co.uk
@LDNcomms

London Communications Agency is an award-winning specialist consultancy focusing on London and
London issues

This email and any attachment is intended for and confidential to the addressee. If you are neither the addressee nor an authorised recipient from the addressee,
please notify us of receipt, delete this message from your system, and do not use copy or disseminate the information in or attached to it in any way. Our messages
are checked for viruses, please note that we do not accept liability for any viruses which may be transmitted in or with this message. London Communications
Agency Ltd, Registered in England (No: 03727953) and registered address: 25 Moorgate, London EC2R 6AY.

From: Sara-Ellen Williams [mailto:Sara-EllenWilliams@londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 4:26 PM
To: 
Cc:   Events; 
Subject: RE: MSG exhibition tour w/c 9 July

Hi 

Indeed and we know from experience for professional stakeholder consultations August is best
avoided but if you are looking for a local audience and people then school holidays are the most
popular times on the park.  Whilst we don’t have the beach this year we would anticipate the
summer still being our busiest time.   I know a few of our corporate events try to happen before
the private schools break up for summer but the local community the Park in summer is quote a
popular amenity.  Does that help?

Also a question that came from one of our team – what content is there and is it physically
accessible, is there are a ramp as well as steps? 

K regards

Sara-Ellen

From:  [mailto londoncommunications.co.uk] 
Sent: 21 May 2018 16:05
To: Sara-Ellen Williams <Sara-EllenWilliams@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < @londoncommunications.co.uk>; 
< londonlegacy.co.uk>; Events <Events@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG exhibition tour w/c 9 July

Dear Sara-Ellen,

We are currently looking at hiring the truck from 7-15 July.

I understand that schools in Newham break-up on 26 July and we wanted to run the consultation
before this as people may then be away on holiday.

Happy to discuss further.
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
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 12:40 PM
To: 
Cc:   Events
Subject: RE: MSG exhibition tour w/c 9 July

Dear 

Just a quick holding email. Did you say you had some other dates in August.

Basically 9th July I am just checking if we are de-rigging anything in the main area after he Make
the Future Festival.

13th – 15th July is Athletics World Cup and I am just checking but they usually animate the main
route into stadium with sponsor activations – so not sure that is possible.

So my questions are:
School holiday times?  Are there any opportunities later in July August.

From:  [mailto londoncommunications.co.uk] 
Sent: 18 May 2018 13:01
To: Sara-Ellen Williams <Sara-EllenWilliams@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < @londoncommunications.co.uk>
Subject: MSG exhibition tour w/c 9 July

Hi Sara-Ellen,

It was good to speak to you yesterday.
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I said I would follow-up with an email regarding the possibility of hosting a mobile exhibition unit
(a truck) in the LLDC area on/near the Olympic Park, to raise awareness and excitement about
plans for a new Madison Square Garden arena in Stratford.

As you know, LCA is leading on the public consultation and community engagement to support
the planning application and we are planning an exhibition ‘tour’ across all of the LLDC boroughs.

If possible we would therefore like to park the truck (please see indications of dimensions and
some indicative pictures in the brochure attached) in a busy, bustling area, so as to engage with
as many residents as possible, to let them know about our plans, answer their questions and also
get their input into the proposals.

In terms of our programme, we are currently looking at starting at the Mayor’s Festival in
Newham  on 7 & 8 July and then spending the day of  9 July  in Stratford, subject to parking
permits and licences required. We are then touring the other LLDC boroughs and hope to be
back in Stratford, in or near the Olympic Park for the weekend of  13 to 15 July.

So the dates we are potentially looking at to be in or near the Park are as follows: 9 July and
13 to 15 July.

We can be flexible about where we park in the LLDC and Olympic Park areas, our  aim is to
engage with a large footfall, including local communities and residents.

As you are also aware, although we realise that there will be costs involved, we do have a limited
budget but are committed to consulting as widely as possible.

If you have any questions then please do not hesitate to contact me.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Many thanks,

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
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From:
To:
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Informal catch-up with MSG
Date: 30 May 2018 18:08:51
Attachments: image001.png

Hi 

Maybe coffee at 3pm at Stratford?

Sorry Lyn has an evening appointment at 6pm and Rosanna has a meeting at 4pm.

Regards

PA to Sir Peter Hendy CBE – Chair
PA to Lyn Garner - Chief Executive
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ

DDI: +44 (0)20 3288 
Email: londonlegacy.co.uk
Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London.
For more information visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

ü Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

From:  [mailto: @londoncommunications.co.uk] 
Sent: 30 May 2018 16:12
To:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < londoncommunications.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Informal catch-up with MSG

Hi 
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Just a quick note following on the below. I tried giving you a call but had no joy.

First of all I would like to apologise for the very short notice, but we just found out that 
 from MSG is unexpectedly in the country for a few days and we were wondering if

there was any chance Lyn and Rosanna had some free time tomorrow late afternoon/early
evening for an informal catch up over coffee or drinks.

Happy to give you a call to discuss in greater detail.

Best regards,

-----

Account Manager

London Communications Agency
8th Floor | Berkshire House | 168-173 High Holborn | London | WC1V 7AA
T: 020  | DD: 020  | M: 

@londoncommunications.co.uk
londoncommunications.co.uk
@LDNcomms

London Communications Agency is an award-winning specialist consultancy focusing on London and
London issues

Shortlisted for the 2017 Estates Gazette Awards – Specialist Adviser of the Year

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

From:  [mailto: londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:49 AM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Informal catch-up with MSG

Hi 

Assuming as not heard back this is not happening next Tuesday.  I am happy to get some June
dates.  Also Lyn is having a coffee catch up with TfL next week so maybe better to have drinks
after?

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
Sent: 17 May 2018 12:23
To:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Informal catch-up with MSG

Hi 

Thank you so much, I did receive the date and I am just checking if  will be in the
country.

I will come back to you as soon as I can.

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

London Communications Agency is an award-winning specialist consultancy focusing on
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London and London issues

On 14 May 2018, at 18:27,  < londonlegacy.co.uk>
wrote:

Hi 

Just checking to see if you received my email re 29th May?  If this doesn’t work
please let me know and I will look for dates in June.

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

<image001.png>
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
Sent: 09 May 2018 14:30
To:  < londoncommunications.co.uk>
Cc:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Informal catch-up with MSG

Hi 

Is 29th May any good for drinks? 

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
Sent: 09 May 2018 14:27
To: Lyn Garner <LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Rosanna Lawes
<RosannaLawes@londonlegacy.co.uk>; 
< londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Informal catch-up with MSG

Great.

 I look forward to hearing from you with dates. 

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

London Communications Agency is an award-winning specialist consultancy focusing
on London and London issues

This email and any attachment is intended for and confidential to the addressee. If you are neither the addressee nor an authorised recipient
from the addressee, please notify us of receipt, delete this message from your system, and do not use copy or disseminate the information in
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or attached to it in any way. Our messages are checked for viruses, please note that we do not accept liability for any viruses which may be
transmitted in or with this message. London Communications Agency Ltd, Registered in England (No: 03727953) and registered address: 25
Moorgate, London EC2R 6AY.

From: Lyn Garner [mailto:LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 9:52 AM
To:  Rosanna Lawes; 
Subject: Re: Informal catch-up with MSG

Hi  

Good to hear from you.

 will sort something out. 

Lyn Garner 
Chief Executive
London Legacy Development Corporation 

-------- Original Message --------
From:  < londoncommunications.co.uk>
Date: Thu, May 03, 2018 6:27 p.m. +0100
To: Lyn Garner <LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk>, Rosanna Lawes
<RosannaLawes@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Informal catch-up with MSG

Hi Lyn and Rosanna,

 (MSG) and I thought it would be both useful and enjoyable to catch-up
soon over a drink or two….

If you agree, perhaps your office could suggest some suitable dates.

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
To: ; Sara-Ellen Williams; 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: MSG exhibition tour w/c 9 July
Date: 05 June 2018 15:12:38

Hi ,

Would it help if we pushed back our exhibition by one week? We could start w/c 16 July and

book the Aquatics space for 19th and  20th of July (and possibly the 21st  as well?)?

Not sure about the bridge, because we need to account for the truck dimensions (please see
below), but I’m happy to take your lead on this if you think it’s fine

DIMENSIONS
Length trailer and tractor 16.5m
Length trailer 13.8m
Width in transport position 2.5m
Operational width 9.5m
Height in transport position 4.0m
Height with rood panels 5.1m
Height with flag poles 9.0m

Thanks,

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

From:  [mailto: @londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 1:14 PM
To:  Sara-Ellen Williams; 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: MSG exhibition tour w/c 9 July

Hi 
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All good here.  Hope the same with you.

No update yet as I’m still waiting to hear back on something.

We will already have a cabin outside the Aquatics Centre on the F10 until 19th July.  I have
identified another potential area on the F10 bridge however, but am finding out if it’s possible to
put two on at the same time due to weight restrictions.  So that’s where I am with this and will
revert back as soon as I can.  I’m off tomorrow so Thursday morning looking like the earliest.

… I haven’t forgotten you and am seeing how we can make this work.

Kind regards

From:  [mailto: @londoncommunications.co.uk] 
Sent: 05 June 2018 12:33
To: Sara-Ellen Williams <Sara-EllenWilliams@londonlegacy.co.uk>; 
< londoncommunications.co.uk>
Cc:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>; 
< londonlegacy.co.uk>; 
< @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG exhibition tour w/c 9 July

Hi 

Hope you’re well.

Just a quick note to ask if you’ve yet had the chance to take the below forward in Sara-Ellen’s
absence.

We believe that the area suggested by Sara-Ellen in her last email (outside the Aquatics) would
be ideal and we would publicise the events accordingly to ensure that as many people as
possible attend.

Please let me know if there is any further information you require from our end at this point
before proceeding with booking the space.

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
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 3:36 PM
To:  
Cc:   
Subject: RE: MSG exhibition tour w/c 9 July

Dear 

Sorry not to come back to you. It’s just a tricky week for us.  We definitely can’t do the weekend
and I am waiting to hear what Athletics are already putting on the route of our main entrance.

We are looking to see if there is an opportunity from 9th – 12th (if Athletics not already
installed).  Whilst the ideal location is at the main entrance near Aquatics as mentioned to 
outside of school holidays you won’t get the footfall as you would later in July/August.

I am away on leave next week so I am leaving  to follow up on opportunities.

Kind regards

From:  [mailto: @londoncommunications.co.uk] 
Sent: 29 May 2018 12:06
To: Sara-Ellen Williams <Sara-EllenWilliams@londonlegacy.co.uk>; 
< londoncommunications.co.uk>
Cc:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>; Events <Events@londonlegacy.co.uk>;

 < londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG exhibition tour w/c 9 July

Hi Sara-Ellen,

Thank you for your email and for taking this forward.

As  mentioned, we are quite flexible on dates that week, provided that we secure parking in
the right area, so please do let us know if you have any luck in finding such spots. Ideally, we
would set up the exhibition truck in a busy, bustling area, so as to engage with as many residents
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as possible, let them know about our plans, answer their questions and also get their input on
what kind of performance venue they would like to see.

Please do keep us informed of other events planned in the area and how/if we could feed in as
well.

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
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:07 PM
To: 
Cc:   Events; 
Subject: RE: MSG exhibition tour w/c 9 July

Dear 

I haven’t forgotten about you.  I am just seeing what might be available during that week.  If
possible it might only be a couple of days in the middle as I think we have a structure on the

logical location until end of play on the 9th July and then something else coming in for Athletics
at the weekend.  I am still chasing to find out and hope to have an answer next week.

There are potential other locations in the North of the Park but you won’t get the footfall you are
looking for.

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

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It
may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or
disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please contact me immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its
attachments from your system. This email and any attachments have been scanned for
viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they
were virus free. No liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential
damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a
result of any virus contained within it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development
Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800. 
London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road,
London, E20 1EJ. 

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk

Click here to report this email as spam.

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It
may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or
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Good to see you both today.

Our park visitor magazine won’t hit your deadline. However we have Park News
which actually works better for you. 25,000 copies delivered to our residents door
to door and put out in community centres etc. We don’t do adverts but could get a
mention in this quarters edition which goes to the printers at the end of the week
and is distributed shortly after that. Your other option which could be explored is a
flyer from you going in each newsletter which does have a cost but would get your
message out to 25,000 pretty easily.

Lorna CC’d here can give you more advice.

Thanks,

Ed

Ed Stearns
Director of Communication, Marketing and Strategy

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ

PA  @londonlegacy.co.uk 0203288

DDI: 020 3288 

<image001.png>
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London
For more information please visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the
addressee only. It may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by
law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If
you have received this communication in error, please contact me immediately
by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your
system. This email and any attachments have been scanned for viruses by
Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they
were virus free. No liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or
consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message
by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or attached to it.
The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For
enquiries please call 020 3288 1800. 
London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place,
Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ. 
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From:
To: Rosanna Lawes
Cc: "consultation@msg.com"
Subject: Invitation to MSG Sphere London public exhibition
Date: 02 July 2018 16:55:34
Attachments: msg.flyer.FINAL.18.06.26.pdf

RosannaLawes.18.07.02.pdf

Dear Rosanna,

As you know, the Madison Square Garden Company is undertaking public consultation to inform
proposals to build a new, state-of-the-art live music and entertainment venue – MSG Sphere
London – in Stratford.

From Saturday 7 July until Saturday 14 July, we will be displaying our proposals during a
roadshow and across all the LLDC boroughs and some sites on the Olympic Park itself, and we
hope that you will be able to join us at one of the locations.

We will be in the Olympic Park/LLDC area more specifically on 7, 9, 10 and 12 July (full details of
timings and exhibition sites in the attached) and we would be delighted to welcome you on a
guided visit to the exhibition vehicle and meet some of the members of the consultation team. If
this is of interest, I’d be happy to liaise with your office on exact dates and times.

If you have any questions in the meantime please do not hesitate to get in touch.

Best wishes,

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
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MSG Sports and Entertainment LLC 
2 Pennsylvania Plaza 

New York, NY 10121, USA 

London Legacy Development Corporation 

Level 10 

1 Stratford Place 

Montfichet Road 

London 

E20 1EJ 

2 July 2018 

Dear Rosanna, 

Re: Invitation to MSG Sphere London public exhibition 

I am writing to let you know that The Madison Square Garden Company are undertaking 
public consultation to inform our proposals to build MSG Sphere London, a new, state-of-
the-art live music and entertainment venue, in Stratford, and to invite you to meet to 
discuss our plans.  

As you will be aware, we are excited by the chance to make London our first large-scale 

international venue and, if our plans are approved, MSG Sphere London will bring 

investment, jobs and some of the world’s best acts to the area, adding to Stratford’s vision 

as a world-class entertainment and cultural destination.  

During the consultation we are looking forward to gathering feedback from members of the 
public, especially our new neighbours in Newham and the surrounding areas, so we will be 
displaying our proposals during a widely-publicised roadshow across a number of East 
London boroughs. I hope that we will be able to meet to in the near future to talk about the 
the proposal and will be in touch to discuss arrangements.  

The exhibition vehicle will be parked in the following locations during the specified times: 

Olympic Park - Unity Kitchen Timber Lodge Café, E20 1DY 

 Saturday 7 July, 9am-6pm

Waltham Forest - NCP Car Park, Forest Road, E17 6JJ 

 Sunday 8 July, 10am-3pm

Stratford Walk, E15 2DU 

 Monday 9 July, 12pm-6pm
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 Tuesday 10 July, 12pm-6pm
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Tower Hamlets - Mile End Leisure Centre, E3 4HL 

 Wednesday 11 July, 9am-6pm

Hackney - Here East Press Centre, E15 2GW 

 Thursday 12 July, 12pm-6pm

Stratford Outdoor Market – The Grove, E15 1NG 

 Friday 13 July, 9am-9pm

 Saturday 14 July, 9am-6pm

If you have any questions in the meantime please contact london@msg.com or  0207 291 

8640. For more information about the project, please visit 

www.msglondonconsultation.com.   

I hope to speak with you soon. 

Yours sincerely, 

Jayne McGivern 

Executive Vice President of Development and Construction 

The Madison Square Garden Company  
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< londonlegacy.co.uk>; Catherine Smyth
<CatherineSmyth@londonlegacy.co.uk>;  ( dp9.co.uk)
< dp9.co.uk>;  ( dp9.co.uk)
< dp9.co.uk>; dp9.co.uk; 
< @londoncommunications.co.uk>; theblakeneygroup.com
Subject: Re: Consultation approach - MSG Sphere London

I think it would make sense to attend on Monday as we will have just started the first
consultation.

We will actually have our mobile exhibition truck right next to your offices on Stratford Walk, so
we could brief panel members there and walk them through the proposals and the images or we
could come to you.

Many thanks

 

-----

Board Director

London Communications Agency
8th Floor | Berkshire House | 168-173 High Holborn | London | WC1V 7AA
020  | 020 

londoncommunications.co.uk
londoncommunications.co.uk
@LDNcomms

London Communications Agency is an award-winning specialist consultancy focusing on London
and London issues

On 2 Jul 2018, at 07:50,  < londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

Hi 

Just following up on Daniel’s email below. You are welcome to attend Park Panel next
Monday evening. I am due to issue the agenda today so would be good if you confirm
today.

I can give you about half an hour will this be ok also would you be able to start at 6pm
or would a later slot at 7pm be better?

Park Panel is held at the LLDC offices.

Kind regards
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If you have any comments on the proposed consultation approach then
please do let me know.     

I also wanted to check whether it was still ok to present to the Park Panel on 9 July.
 This would work quite well as the mobile exhibition truck will be at Stratford
Walk from 12pm to 6pm that day.  

We are also getting in touch with the Legacy Youth Voice, representing young
people from the four LLDC boroughs – can you recommend who would be the best
person to contact in the first instance?

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

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee
only. It may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised
use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this
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From:
To:
Cc:  "consultation@msg.com"; Lyn Garner
Subject: RE: Invitation to MSG Sphere London public exhibition
Date: 04 July 2018 10:52:34
Attachments: image003.png

Dear Lorena,

Thank you for extending Lyn an invitation but unfortunately is not able to attend any of your
sessions.

We would like to wish you all the best for a successful roadshow and thank you again for your
invite.

Kind regards,
Lou

(covering for  PA to Lyn Garner & Sir Peter Hendy)

PA to Gerry Murphy |Deputy Chief Executive

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ

Direct :  020 3 288 
Email : @londonlegacy.co.uk

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park is now open.
For more information please visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

From:  [mailto: @londoncommunications.co.uk] 
Sent: 02 July 2018 16:54
To: Lyn Garner <LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>; 'consultation@msg.com'
<consultation@msg.com>
Subject: Invitation to MSG Sphere London public exhibition

Dear Lyn,

As you know, the Madison Square Garden Company is undertaking public consultation to inform
proposals to build a new, state-of-the-art live music and entertainment venue – MSG Sphere
London – in Stratford.

Page 37 of 133



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
T: 020  | DD: 020 7291 1501 | M: 07742 157 594

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
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From: Paul Brickell
To:  Michelle May
Cc: theblakeneygroup.com
Subject: RE: MSG consultation update
Date: 06 July 2018 11:46:57

Hi  and Gabe

Thanks for coming over.  It was really good to see you and I look forward to what we’ll invent
together!

Thanks for the road show details  – looks great - good luck with it, and have fun!

 – the contact at East London Dance (who also partner with Urban Development) is 
@eastlondondance.org)  If you wish, you can say that I suggested you

contact her.  To give you an idea of their work I’ve cut and pasted below (in yellow) a recent
(March 2018) press release.

Best wishes

Paul

East London Dance and Urban Development secure £1 million 
GLA Good Growth Fund to match £1 million funding from Arts Council England 

to create UK’s first National Talent House for Urban Culture in Stratford

Dance development organisation and creative producer East London Dance and music talent
development organisation, talent incubator and educator Urban Development announced today
that they have secured a joint funding bid from the Mayor of London’s Greater London
Authority (GLA) Good Growth Fund for £1 million, to create the UK’s first National Talent House
for urban culture in Stratford, east London.  

The GLA funding will match £1 million (£500,000 per organisation) already secured from the Arts
Council England Small Capital Grants programme in 2017 and will enable the fit-out of a 1,000+
square metre historic warehouse and modern extension as part of the Sugar House Island
Development (formerly Strand East) adjacent to the Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park that will be
delivered by developers Vastint UK.

Inspired by the need to ensure that diverse and disadvantaged young people from east London
benefit from the legacy of the 2012 Olympic and Paralympic Games, the centre will offer an
aspirational space to unlock the potential of musicians, singer songwriters, composers, dancers,
choreographers and producers and enable progression to further/higher education, employment
and enterprise. It will also be an incubation hub with strong industry links for innovation in the
creative industries, launching new projects, products and careers.

East London Dance and Urban Development are leading exponents of urban culture and drive
the vital diversification of the dance and music sectors, through investment in nurturing and
championing new authentic voices and providing platforms to gain recognition. Building on
nearly two decades of collaboration, both organisations will share the building that will become
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their new permanent home - enabling the growth and sustainability of their vital work engaging
and developing diverse young talent aged 14–30 years. 

Award-winning east London-based architectural practice, Citizens Design Bureau has designed
an interior which combines high performance recording suites and dance studios with spaces for
collaborative working, creative conversation and performance; encouraging cross-fertilisation of
talent and ideas between both organisations. Building works for the structure are underway and
the internal works will commence later this year; estimated to finish in Spring 2019. 

Polly Risbridger, Director, East London Dance said: “As East London Dance celebrates its

30th anniversary in 2018, we are overjoyed at the support and commitment the Mayor of London
and Arts Council England have offered in helping us realise our ambitions for the next 30 years.
This building will not only provide a new home for East London Dance and Urban Development
but will be an authentic space that listens and responds to artists, young people and the local
community. It will spearhead the creation of a vibrant new creative hub at Sugar House Island
and create a home and meeting point for the urban arts community.” 

Pamela McCormick, Director, Urban Development said: ”We are proud to team up with East
London Dance for this, our biggest undertaking yet, that will be the catalyst for the emergence of
a new creative community in the area. Our programme will complement and support a well-
developed programme, building on our collective strong local community roots, the new
neighbourhood at Sugar House Island and the creative industries. The new building will make us
fit-for-purpose, it will allow accessibility to talent, it will encourage diversity and connect London’s
sub-cultures to new audiences, markets and opportunities. We would like to give our
wholehearted thanks to the Mayor of London, GLA and Arts Council England for allowing us to
realise our vision.”

Jules Pipe, Deputy Mayor for Planning, Regeneration and Skills, GLA said: “The Mayor and I are
determined to use the Good Growth Fund to challenge preconceptions about how regeneration
takes place. This project is a great example of how we can work with local communities and
organisations such as Urban Development and East London Dance on projects in a way that will
help ensure the benefits are felt by all.”

Joyce Wilson, Area Director, London, Arts Council England said: “I’m really excited about this
partnership and what it means for talented urban culture artists. Talent need the opportunity to
thrive and this development will be an important step in making that happen for so many people;
one that we’re proud to make possible through our Small Capital Grants programme.”

Andrew Cobden, Managing Director, Vastint UK said: “Vastint is creating a new hub for the
creative industries at Sugar House Island, a scheme that will bring over 2,500 new jobs in the
area. We are delighted that this confirmation of funding will now enable us to conclude
negotiations with two great organisations which are rooted in the local community. Both do so
much for the young people of east London and will be fantastic assets at Sugar House Island. We
hope they will be the first occupiers of Dane’s Yard, a collection of 8 buildings designed for, and
dedicated to the creative industries.”  
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From:  [mailto londoncommunications.co.uk] 
Sent: 05 July 2018 12:36
To: Michelle May <MichelleMay@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Paul Brickell
<PaulBrickell@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc: theblakeneygroup.com
Subject: MSG consultation update

Dear Paul and Michelle,

Thank you for your time yesterday.

As discussed, I attach the details of our mobile exhibition road show  which runs from on
Saturday 7 July until Saturday 14 July,  displaying our proposals in Newham and across the LLDC
boroughs.

We would be delighted if you can join us at one of the exhibition events.

In the meantime, if you have any questions then please do not hesitate to get in touch with me
or Gabe.

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

Just following up on  email below. You are welcome to attend Park Panel next
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

Communities and Business Manager
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
communication in error, please contact me immediately by email or telephone and
then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your system. This email and any
attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London
Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be incurred
for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of
the contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained
within it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may
monitor traffic data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800. 
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Briefing: 
Park Panel 9th July 

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Communities and Business Contact Details: 

 
Communities and Business Manager 

 

Page 47 of 133



2 

Overview 

Park Panel is an important and valued strategic forum for the London Legacy Development 
Corporation, providing a voice out into the local community and a route into LLDC for local 
communities. 

Park Panel is a two-way discussion forum with local residents, workers, students and the 
wider local communities as part of our approach to ensure that the Park is a success, 
implement an inclusive approach to long term place shaping, leading to the creation of a 
successful and thriving place and communities.   

Purpose of the Panel 

The Panel has three main roles: 
o Information sharing (into the local community through their networks)
o Providing Feedback (acting as a sounding board and critical friend)
o Collaboration (whether joint projects or co-design)

The Panel works with the Legacy Corporation to help achieve its mission and strategic 
outcomes through:  

• Promoting good communication between the Legacy Corporation, its partners and
local groups, with members acting as local ambassadors.

• Acting as a sounding board and information sharing channel for overall Park
management including events and programming activity.

• Providing a link to the local communities and sharing information on their issues,
needs and opportunities.

• Setting priority areas of focus for the Panel in response to the strategic outcomes
as outlined in the five year strategy.

• Forming smaller workgroups, as and when required, to provide input and advice on
specific areas.

• Making community involvement a key part of the Park and Legacy Corporation’s
operations to ensure local ownership and sustainability.

• Supporting the achievement of Green Flag status for the Park.

Park Panel meets 6 times per year, on the second Monday of May, July, September, 
November, January and March.  

The meetings will take place at LLDC Offices, 1 Stratford Place, E20 1EJ. 

Panel Members 

• The Panel is comprised of local organisations that want the Park to thrive as a
community facility and local resource, as well as a world class international visitor
destination.

• The Park Panel has 15-20 members from a range of local organisations and groups.
• Membership is by invitation and based on being a local:

o Residents organisation/group
o Business/cultural network
o Special interest group
o Youth/education
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3 

• Organisation/groups are based within either the Park, the LLDC area or within a mile
of the Park.

• The full list of members can be found in the appendix A.

9th July meeting agenda 

Item Who Time Purpose 

Welcome and 
introductions 

All 18:00 

Maddison Square Gardens 
Sphere London  

Maddison Square 
Gardens 

18:05 Discussion 

Park Significance  18:35 Discussion 

Park Management and 
events 

Mark Camley 19:35 Information and 
discussion 

AOB All 19:50 
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Appendix A- Members 

The Panel is comprised of local organisations from within a 1 mile radius of the Park covering local residents, businesses forums and local groups. 
Panel memberships lies with the organisation and a representative attends the meetings. A full list of organisations and their representatives is 
below.   

Anyone is able to apply to join the Park Panel so long as they for fill the necessary membership criteria and there is not already an existing 
representative from their group.  

Organisation Rep 
Background 

Association of Ironworks 
residents 

 
(Chair) 

Independent organisation comprised of the residents of the Ironworks development, 
our purpose is to protect, improve and advance the amenities and community within 
Ironworks and the Fish Island area in the London borough of Tower Hamlets. 
Our role is to look after the interests of the leaseholders and residents of Ironworks 
and work together to make the development a safe and enjoyable place to live. 

Friends of Bow Back Rivers  Established following the restoration of Carpenters Road Lock to engage the 
community to enhance and protect the Bow Back Rivers for the benefit of people and 
wildlife.   

Chandos community group  
(Resident) 

A group of residents to the east of the Park in north Stratford and south Leyton. 

Chobham Manor Residents 
Association 

 Residents association for Chobham Manor 

E20.org  Working to encourage people to meetup, network and launch positive partnerships 
with the neighbouring communities that frame the Park. They have founded local 
initiatives including Yonder, E20 Pickup artists, E20 Cycle Club, E20 Collective. 

East Village Residents 
Association (EVRA) 

Vacant position Was established by East Village residents. Membership is open to all. 

Faringford Road Neighbourhood 
Watch 

 A group of residents located to the east of the Park in Stratford. 

Hackney Wick and Fish Island 
Community Development Trust 

Is a consortium of local cultural and civic organisations and venues within Hackney 
Wick and Fish Island, aimed at supporting the sustainable growth and regeneration of 
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the area, its residents and businesses and maintaining its creative and industrial 
heritage. 

Hackney Wick and Fish Island 
Cultural Interest Group 

 Facilitate a permanent, sustainable, creative community in Hackney Wick and Fish 
Island and particularly to advance the arts and culture. 

CIG supports the local creative economy by encouraging links between: 

1. Local creative practitioners
2. Creative practitioners and the local residential population
3. The local, regional, national and international creative community

Ink Court Residents Association 
(419 Wick Lane) 

 Residential block located in Fish Island at the end of the Greenway. 

LLDC Youth Board/ Legacy 
Youth Voice 

 The board is in its first year. There are 10 members which were recruited from the 
youth panel. The Legacy Youth Board will have representatives from each of the 4 
growth boroughs. The age range is from 16 – 21 years old. The board meets 
quarterly and looks at issues similar to the main board. 

Manor Gardening Society  Are allotment holders who were previously on the Park at Bully Fen and were 
relocated and are due to return to the Park at Bridgewater Lane. 

Newham Striders  Are an urban walking scheme offering walks for residents, adults with learning 
difficulties or long term health conditions, and visitors. 

Park Champions  Volunteer programme for the Park including events, conservation, mobility and 
customer service volunteers 

Park Ward Panel  The local police ward panel covering East Village and the Park. 

Stratford Original BID  Represents Stratford’s town centre businesses and stakeholders. It meets quarterly 
for briefings and discussions on new projects, licensing, planning and crime 
prevention. For businesses, it’s the primary source of information on what’s 
happening in and around the area. 

Venue rep  A local resident who is an active member of both the Aquatics centre and the Copper 
Box Arena 

Page 51 of 133



6 

Page 52 of 133







 

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

On 2 Jul 2018, at 07:50, 
< londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

Hi 

Just following up on  email below. You are welcome to attend Park
Panel next Monday evening. I am due to issue the agenda today so would
be good if you confirm today.

I can give you about half an hour will this be ok also would you be able to
start at 6pm or would a later slot at 7pm be better?

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

Direct: 020 3288 
Mobile: 

Email: londonlegacy.co.uk
Web: www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/

<image002.png>
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for
London
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We are also getting in touch with the Legacy Youth Voice, representing
young people from the four LLDC boroughs – can you recommend who
would be the best person to contact in the first instance?

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

London Communications Agency is an award-winning specialist
consultancy focusing on London and London issues

This email and any attachment is intended for and confidential to the addressee. If you are neither the addressee nor an
authorised recipient from the addressee, please notify us of receipt, delete this message from your system, and do not use
copy or disseminate the information in or attached to it in any way. Our messages are checked for viruses, please note that
we do not accept liability for any viruses which may be transmitted in or with this message. London Communications
Agency Ltd, Registered in England (No: 03727953) and registered address: 25 Moorgate, London EC2R 6AY.

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the
addressee only. It may be confidential, legally privileged and protected
by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please
contact me immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-
mail and its attachments from your system. This email and any
attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving
the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No
liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential
damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a
third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or attached to
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 - MSG
 - Blakeney

 - DP9
 - LCA

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

On 9 Jul 2018, at 14:17,  < londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

Hi 

Following on from email on Friday are you able to confirm the names for tonight please
as I need to register them with reception to ensure smooth access to the building.

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
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We are still agreeing final areas for the flyer to promote the
mobile exhibition but as you can see, we are including the whole
of the LLDC area and beyond, which equates to around 42,000
addresses and is a 1.5mile radius around the MSG site. 

We are also doing further promotion and flyer drops  when the
truck visits the other LLDC boroughs, as well as advertising in
council magazines and local papers, and via the consultation
website.

We are also  offering translated versions (see languages below
taken from the guidance on your website) as well as braille and
audio versions on request.      

Languages recommended on the LLDC website: Albanian,
Arabic, Gujarati, Polish, Portuguese, Punjabi, Bengali, Spanish,
Turkish, Vietnamese, Chinese, French, Somali, and Urdu.

If you have any comments on the proposed consultation
approach then please do let me know.     

I also wanted to check whether it was still ok to present to the Park
Panel on 9 July.  This would work quite well as the mobile exhibition
truck will be at Stratford Walk from 12pm to 6pm that day.  

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
it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic
data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800. 
London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place,
Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ. 

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk 
______________________________________________________________________

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud
service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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
Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be incurred for
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proposals and the images or we could come to you.

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

Just following up on Daniel’s email below. You are welcome to attend Park
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

Meeting title:  Park Panel  
Meeting date: 9th July 2018 
Time:  18:00 
Venue:  Marketing Suite, LLDC Offices, 1 Stratford Place, London E20 1EJ 

Present:  
Panel Members 

• - Ward Panel  
• - Association of Ironworks Residents  
• - E20 Community & Cultural Interest Organisation  
• - Chobham Manor Residents Association  
• - Manor Gardening Society  
• - Park Champions  

LLDC 
• - Communities & Business Manager
• Mark Camley- Executive Director Park Operations and Venues
• Design Principal - Landscape & Public Realm
• - Principal Planning Development Manager

 
(MC) 

 
 

External 
•  – Madison Square Garden    
•  – Blakeney Group    
•  - DP9    
•  – London Communications Agency     
• - LDA Design     

Apologies: 
• - Chandos East Hub
• - Legacy Youth Voice
• - Association of Ironworks Residents
• - East Village Playgroup
• - Stratford Original
• - Hackney Wick and Fish Island Cultural Interest Group
• - Omega Works
• wer- Hackney Wick and Fish Island Community Development Trust
• - Venue rep
• - Friends of Bow Back Rivers

MINUTES 
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1. Introductions
1.1. MC opened the meeting and there was a round of introductions.
1.2. MC then handed over to  SVP Development & Construction

Madison Square Garden Company. 

2. Madison Square Garden (MSG) Sphere London
2.1.  provided a short overview of who Madison Square Garden (MSG) is

including: 
2.1.1. Details of their portfolio of venues across the United States. 
2.1.2.  This is their first project outside of the US.  
2.1.3. The aim is to bring live entertainment into the 21st Century by 

combining entertainment with technology to create a new experience 
for the audience. 

2.1.4. The first sphere will be in Las Vegas. 
2.1.5. The design team is led by Populous who designed the London 

Stadium, the O2 and the Emirates.  
2.2.  then handed over to  from DP9 who took the panel through the 

proposals this included a view of the site from the LLDC’s offices. Key points 
included: 

2.2.1. The site is land locked primarily by railway lines and a key priority is to 
get connectivity into the site. 

2.2.2. The proposals include the creation of a podium level coming in from 
Angel Lane and then a number of new bridges and access points. 

2.2.3. The site is designated for development within the LLDC Local Plan and 
can support uses suitable for a metropolitan town centre. 

2.2.4. There will be new public realm. 
2.2.5. In seating mode the sphere will have a capacity of 18,000, both 

seating and standing it will have a capacity of 21,000. 
2.2.6. The structure will be spherical in nature and will be a LED structure 

both externally and internally. 
2.2.7. Will be able to control both internally and externally the content and 

brightness of the LEDs. 
2.2.8. The external façade can also show internal content. 
2.2.9. This technology allows the building to become the show and reduces 

the need for the promoter to bring in lots of lighting rigs. 
2.2.10. The screen is about 3.8 acres. 
2.2.11. Looking at using sound beam technology to enhance the experience. 

2.3. -  
 

2.4. -  

2.5.  then provided an overview of the consultation activity currently 
being undertaken from the mobile truck. 

2.6. - explained that there is a number of ways to provide feedback and that 
they will be back out in September. 

Page 75 of 133



2.7. - asked the panel to encourage people to come along and see the truck 
and provide their feedback.  

2.8. The team then showed a short video on the proposals. 
2.9. - responded that the proposals are really exciting and asked if the video 

was on Youtube or anything.  
2.10.  responded that the video wasn’t online yet but it is in the truck 

and to encourage people to come along. 
2.11. - asked if the materials were online. 
2.12. - stated that the materials will be online shortly.  
2.13. - asked if the team had spoken to Stratford Circus and Theatre 

Royal.  
2.14. - responded that they had been in touch and early discussions had 

included different ways to link up. 
2.15. - added that they were happy to talk to different groups. 
2.16. -  
2.17. -

 
2.18. -  

  
2.19. - asked if an impact assessment was being undertaken in relation 

to the impact on Stratford Station as it is currently struggling now. 
2.20. - acknowledged that concerns around capacity at Stratford Station 

have been repeatedly raised by different stakeholders and it is likely that 
attendees would arrive in a trickle way rather than all at once and the team 
have been looking at different ways to disperse the crowd after an event.  

2.21. - reiterated his concerns about the station. 
2.22. MC- added that there is the Stratford Overview Group who are 

looking at improvements to station. Stratford Station is the 3rd or 4th busiest 
station in London. The group are looking at a number of new entrances. As 
part of the planning process MSG will need to demonstrate how they are 
supporting the station.  

2.23. - reiterated that they are fully aware of the issue. 
2.24. - asked where people will park.  
2.25. - stated that they will be promoting public transport modes. 
2.26. MC- added would expect a requirement of the S106 to be for MSG to

monitor the modal spilt of attendees. 
2.27. - asked if the proposals had been tried anywhere else. 
2.28. - that a high level search for sites was undertaken which resulted in 

them purchasing this site. 
2.29. - furthermore questioned if detailed drawings existed. 
2.30. - confirmed that drawings were being produced and would be 

available in September and for the planning application. 
2.31. - asked if there would be Newham resident discounts. 
2.32. - responded that they would need to take this away to consider. 
2.33. - asked if this could be considered as part of the S106 agreement. 
2.34. - stated that a S106 is used to mitigate against the impact of the

development locally and those impacts are still being assessed. 
2.35. - closed that they welcome the comments made and would look to 

address the points raised. 
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2.36. https://london.msg.com/ 

3. Park Significance
3.1.  provided an overview presentation of the work currently being

undertaken on Park Significance. This included the following: 
3.1.1. Understanding what is special about the Park. 
3.1.2. Considering the design vision for the different areas of the Park. 
3.1.3. Testing what makes the Park special. 
3.1.4. Presentation attached- ACTION 

3.2. Members then did an interactive activity to: 
3.2.1. Indicate on the Park map the things that are special to them in the 

Park. 
3.2.2. Indicate on the map the things that they feel are threats or are under 

threat. 
3.2.3. Indicate on the map the things that they feel could change over time. 

3.3. - then invited the group to join a Park walk about to investigate the areas 
in more detail and if couldn’t join the walkabout then a questionnaire is 
being prepare that people can complete.  

3.4. An ask was made for an additional Park Panel walk. -ACTION 

4. Actions previous meeting
4.1. Summary of the actions from May’s meeting:

Meeting item Action Lead Update 
East Works 
Programme 

Issue presentation  Presentation attached to the 
minutes 

Issue flyer  Flyer attached to the minutes 
CIL 
Neighbourhood 
Fund 

Issues CIL application 
forms 

 Issued to the group 

AOB Update on Tumbling 
Bay review works 

MC Works complete. The annual 
inspection will now happen in 
December so any closures are 
during less busy times. 

Confirm number of 
events permitted in the 
north of the Park 

MC 6 high impact events per a 
year are permitted under 
licensing. Dress rehearsals and 
runs are not classified as 
licensable activities.  

Raise with Stadium 
regarding evacuation 
announcement 

 This was flagged and also 
residents raised directly 

VB to send VS image of 
pollution 

 Raised with Lendlease who 
was resolving the issue 

Reinstate Yonder as 
online sharing tool for 
members 

 New members added and 
there for people to use 

5. Park Management
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5.1. MC- raised a number of points including: 
5.1.1. Following feedback from Chobham Manor residents patrols in the 

north of the Park had been increased and 21 incidents were reported 
mainly around cannabis. Will continue to monitor. 

5.1.2. Have now received the first draft of the road traffic audit which 
contains some recommendations. We are liaising with Atkins regarding 
amends before releasing the report. 

5.1.3. An update on buses from a CCTV review which seemed to show a 
reduction in the numbers. 

5.1.4. Letter to be issued to residents regarding Elrow Town on 18th and 19th 
August. 

5.2. - asked if lighting on Olympic Park Avenue was mentioned. 
5.3. MC- stated he would check the status. 
5.4. - confirmed that the number of red buses using the route had 

reduced but that the number of coaches and Mega buses had increased. In 
addition to construction lorries.  

5.5. - asked about RideLondon notification to residents and when this will 
be. 

5.6. MC- confirmed that there will be communication with residents but will 
confirm dates of notifications. - ACTION 

6. AOB
6.1. - raised that the Peloton Avenue hoardings have been graffitied.
6.2. - stated that the traffic lights on the new crossing by John Lewis on Westfield

Avenue are in the tree so you only see the red light when you are there. 
6.3. MC- responded that would raise with Newham. - ACTION 
6.4. - raised about access routes in regard to Shell when going from the iron 

bridge to the greenway and difficulties depending on which direction you are 
going.  

6.5. MC- responded that this shouldn’t be the case and would check the situation and 
that this is the last year that Shell will be happening on the Park.- ACTION 

6.6. - raised issues with the hardstanding outside the allotments, with people 
doing drugs and parking there. MH- did add that don’t feel threated.  

6.7. MC- stated that members of his team were looking at the area. - ACTION 
6.8. - added that any issues in the space should be raised with Police Sergeant 

 as the Sergeant for the area. 
6.9. - raised ongoing issues with Lee Valley regarding tannoys linked with event 

activity especially early in the morning.  
6.10. - asked about the cement proposals for Bow East. 
6.11.   - updated that the applications have had discussions with the planning 

authority and are looking at a joint application and are being encouraged to 
undertaken consultation. Will keep the group updated.  

Actions 

Meeting item Action Lead Update 
Park Significance Share presentation  

Arrange an additional 
meeting as a Park walk 
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Park 
management 

Confirmation of when 
the RideLondon notices 
will be issued to 
residents. 

 

AOB Raise with Newham 
regarding positioning 
of traffic lights on 
Westfield Avenue near 
John Lewis. 

MC 

Check cycle and 
pedestrian routes 
around the Shell site 
with the team. 

MC 

Review hardstanding 
area near the 
allotments 

MC 

Next meeting:  10th September 

Future meetings: 

12th November 
14th January 2019 
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From:
To:
Cc: consultation@msg.com
Subject: RE: Your Neighbourhood Talks-invite
Date: 13 July 2018 07:23:41
Attachments: image001.png

Hi 

Great thanks. I will be in touch nearer the time with more details etc.

Hope the rest of your session go well.

Best,

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
Have your say on the plans for Stratford Waterfront at: stratfordwaterfront.commonplace.is

From:  [mailto londoncommunications.co.uk] 
Sent: 12 July 2018 17:01
To:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc: consultation@msg.com
Subject: RE: Your Neighbourhood Talks-invite

Hi 

I think we would like to do this.

I also attach  a copy of the promotional flyer for the exhibition truck in case you want to pass it
on to the Panel members.  I did also give them all hard copies at the meeting.
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We are back in Stratford tomorrow and Saturday at the Stratford Outdoor Market.  The details
are attached but the times are as follows:

Friday 13 July – 9am - 9pm - Stratford Outdoor Market, The Grove
Saturday 14 July – 9am – 6pm - Stratford Outdoor Market, The Grove.

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

From:  [mailto londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 7:34 AM
To: 
Subject: Your Neighbourhood Talks-invite

Hi 

As I briefly mentioned last night in September we will be hosting our next Your Neighbourhood Talks.
Your Neighbourhood Talks is a six monthly event open to all local residents and businesses hosted in
a Park venue or facility. The next event is on 20th September from 6pm in the Upper Welcome Zone
of the London Aquatics Centre.

The format is ‘marketplace’ so a range of different stakeholder are invited to have a stall acting as a
bit of one stop shop for local residents in terms of accessing different stakeholders working in the
area etc. More details are provided in the attached.

If the timings work with your September activity it would be great to have you there.

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
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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
Subject: Re: MSG - Legacy Youth Voice
Date: 17 July 2018 14:57:19
Attachments: image001.png

Hi 

I have left you some messages on your phone, please can you give me a call.

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

On 16 Jul 2018, at 11:48,  < londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

Hi 

I need to confirm the agenda for the youth voice session by today and wondered if
you had considered the below and whether it was a possibility? It would be great for
them to engage with the young people on this scheme and they will certainly give
you some insightful feedback.

I am at my desk most of the afternoon if you wanted to give me a call to discuss
further.

Thanks

From:  
Sent: 10 July 2018 11:43
To: londoncommunications.co.uk' < londoncommunications.co.uk>
Subject: MSG - Legacy Youth Voice
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To:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < londoncommunications.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG - Legacy Youth Voice

Hi 

I have checked with the project team and we are free on the evening of 15 or 
21 August.

Would either of this work for you?

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

This email and any attachment is intended for and confidential to the addressee. If you are neither the addressee nor an authorised
recipient from the addressee, please notify us of receipt, delete this message from your system, and do not use copy or disseminate
the information in or attached to it in any way. Our messages are checked for viruses, please note that we do not accept liability for
any viruses which may be transmitted in or with this message. London Communications Agency Ltd, Registered in England (No:
03727953) and registered address: 25 Moorgate, London EC2R 6AY.

From:  [mailto: londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 11:48 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: MSG - Legacy Youth Voice

Hi 

I need to confirm the agenda for the youth voice session by today and
wondered if you had considered the below and whether it was a possibility? It
would be great for them to engage with the young people on this scheme and
they will certainly give you some insightful feedback.

I am at my desk most of the afternoon if you wanted to give me a call to
discuss further.

Thanks

From:  
Sent: 10 July 2018 11:43
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From:
To:
Subject: RE: MSG - Legacy Youth Voice
Date: 06 August 2018 09:04:39

Do you have any further information about the scheme I can share with the young people beforehand.

Thanks

From:  [mailto londoncommunications.co.uk] 
Sent: 03 August 2018 17:37
To:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < londoncommunications.co.uk>;  < londoncommunications.co.uk>
Subject: Re: MSG - Legacy Youth Voice

Hi 

Sorry but I don’t think that will be possible

Can we stick with 15th August?

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

On 1 Aug 2018, at 16:49,  < londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

HI 

I hope you are well.

I just wondered if you would be able to run this session on Thursday 23rd August instead of

the 15th August, that way the director from our Youth programme will be able to attend
along with myself.

th
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If this is not possible, we can still go with the 15 .

I just wanted to check.

From:  [mailto londoncommunications.co.uk] 
Sent: 27 July 2018 10:53
To:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < londoncommunications.co.uk>
Subject: Re: MSG - Legacy Youth Voice

That’s great.

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

On 27 Jul 2018, at 10:06,  < londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

Hi 

This is great, it will have to be the 15th August as I am away on the 21st.

Do you have a brief summary of the scheme and session that I can send the
young people.

Also, would you be able to pay for the refreshments, we usually feed them
pizza.

Give me a call if you wish to discuss.

Thanks
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From:  [mailto londoncommunications.co.uk] 
Sent: 24 July 2018 15:29
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
Cc: consultation@msg.com;  
Subject: RE: Your Neighbourhood Talks-invite
Date: 22 August 2018 07:30:26
Attachments: image001.png

Hi 

Thank you for letting me know that is fine and was really just an invite if it worked with your
programme and wanted to join us and other stakeholders at our regular forum to engage local
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
Sent: 21 August 2018 16:17
To:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc: consultation@msg.com;  < londoncommunications.co.uk>; 
< londoncommunications.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Your Neighbourhood Talks-invite

Hi 

I just tried ringing.

I am afraid that we will now not be able to attend this event.
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Do give me a call and I am happy to talk through but we are going to be very busy with the
second round of consultation.

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
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 7:24 AM
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
Subject: Update re MSG Sphere London second public consultation
Date: 14 September 2018 17:35:23
Attachments: MSG Second Consultation Flyer.pdf

Hi Rosanna,

I just wanted to give you a quick update re the next round of public consultation for MSG Sphere
London.

We will be hosting our second public exhibition at Westfield Stratford City, Level 1 next to the
World Food Court, Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ on:

· Saturday 29 September 10am-6pm
· Monday 1 October, 10am-9pm
· Tuesday 2 October, 10am-6pm
· Wednesday 3 October, 10am-9pm
· Thursday 4 October, 10am-9pm
· Friday 5 October, 10am-6pm
· Saturday 6 October, 10am-6pm

As the previous round, we will be widely promoting the exhibition via a flyer drop of 42,000 (flyer
attached), letters to neighbours and councillors, via the website, and adverts in the local
newspapers in the LLDC boroughs.

We hope to see you at the exhibition but if you have any questions then please do not hesitate
to contact me.

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
To: Lyn Garner
Subject: Update re MSG Sphere London second public consultation
Date: 14 September 2018 17:36:50
Attachments: MSG Second Consultation Flyer.pdf

Hi Lyn,

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
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From: Ed Stearns
To:
Subject: RE: Update re MSG Sphere London second public consultation
Date: 17 September 2018 07:48:21

Thanks 

Ed

From:  [mailto londoncommunications.co.uk] 
Sent: 14 September 2018 17:41
To: Ed Stearns <EdStearns@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Update re MSG Sphere London second public consultation

Hi Ed,

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
Cc:  ( dp9.co.uk)
Subject: RE: Update re MSG Sphere London second public consultation
Date: 19 September 2018 11:20:51

Hi 

Thanks for the heads up.

I think I’ve seen the area in Westfield during this last week – possibly in preparation for the
exhibition?

Either way – yes, I plan on popping down.

Best,

Principal Planning Development Manager (Planning Policy and Decisions Team)

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ

DD: 020 3288 
Mob: 
Email: londonlegacy.co.uk

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London
For more information, please visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

From:  [mailto londoncommunications.co.uk] 
Sent: 14 September 2018 12:20
To:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  dp9.co.uk) < dp9.co.uk>
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

As the previous round, we will be widely promoting the exhibition with a flyer drop of 42,000,
letters to neighbours and councillors, via the website, and adverts in the local newspapers in the
LLDC boroughs.

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
Subject: RE: Invitation to second MSG Sphere London public exhibition
Date: 19 September 2018 13:01:49
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning 

Thank you for your email and attachments.

I will forward the invite to the committee members.

Kind regards

PA to Director of Planning Policy and Decisions
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ

DDI: 020 3288 
Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park is now open. For more information please visit
www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

From:  [mailto: @londoncommunications.co.uk] 
Sent: 19 September 2018 11:49
To:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc: consultation@msg.com
Subject: Invitation to second MSG Sphere London public exhibition

Hi 
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The below email and attached invitation are for the attention of the LLDC Planning
Committee members.

I have been advised that you would be the best person to contact in order to have this
forwarded on our behalf.

If that is not the case, I would be grateful if you could advise me of an alternative route of
contact.  

Many thanks,

-----

Account Manager

London Communications Agency
8th Floor | Berkshire House | 168-173 High Holborn | London | WC1V 7AA
T: 020  | DD:  | M: 

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
Agency Ltd, Registered in England (No: 03727953) and registered address: 8th Floor, Berkshire House, 168-173 High Holborn, London, WC1V 7AA.

Dear Sir/Madam,

The Madison Square Garden Company is returning for a second public consultation on
proposals to build a new, state-of-the-art live music and entertainment venue – MSG
Sphere London – in Stratford. On behalf of MSG, I am writing to invite you to come along
to the public exhibition to view the updated plans and share your feedback. 

Between Saturday 29 September and Saturday 6 October (excluding Sunday 30
September), the public exhibition will be hosted at Westfield Stratford City, Level 1, next to
the World Food Court, Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ.

Please see attached a leaflet with further details of the consultation. We hope that you will
be able to attend.

If you have any questions in the meantime, please do not hesitate to get in touch.

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

19 September 2018 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Re: Invitation to MSG Sphere London second public exhibition 

The Madison Square Garden Company is returning for a second public consultation on our 

proposals to build a new, state-of-the-art live music and entertainment venue – MSG Sphere 

London – in Stratford. I am writing to invite you to join us to view our updated plans and 

share your feedback.   

The site where we are proposing to build MSG Sphere London is currently vacant, unused 

land, last used as a temporary coach park during the 2012 Olympics. It is bordered by 

railway lines and is presently only accessible from Angel Lane. Please see the map on the 

enclosed leaflet for more details.  

If our plans are approved, MSG Sphere London will bring investment, jobs and some of the 

world’s best acts to the area, adding to Stratford’s reputation as a world-class 

entertainment and cultural destination.  

The initial public consultation was very well attended and we are grateful to everyone who 

came or submitted comments. Over the course of eight days, the project team welcomed 

almost 1,500 visitors to our mobile exhibition vehicle and over 600 people viewed the 

proposals on our website. 

We are now returning for a second consultation to share the feedback we received and 

update you on how the plans have progressed. This exhibition is an opportunity for you to 

share your comments on our proposals before we submit a planning application, and we 

hope you will be able to join us. 

We will be hosting our second public exhibition at Westfield Stratford City, Level 1 next to 

the World Food Court, Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ on: 

 Saturday 29 September, 10am-6pm

 Monday 1 October, 10am-9pm

 Tuesday 2 October, 10am-6pm

 Wednesday 3 October, 10am-9pm

 Thursday 4 October, 10am-9pm

 Friday 5 October, 10am-6pm

 Saturday 6 October, 10am-6pm
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If you would like to find out more about our plans but are unable to attend one of the 

events, please email us at consultation@msg.com, call us on 0800 307 7994 (freephone) or 

visit our consultation website at www.msglondonconsultation.com.  

We hope to see you at our exhibition. 

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
Date: 21 September 2018 17:21:25

HI 

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you. I go away from the 1st – 15th October so just wanted to make
sure everyone was ok to run the session during this time.

I can confirm that colleagues are available on the evening of the 10th to support with the session.

I will do a follow up email copying them in.

Thank you

From:  [mailto londoncommunications.co.uk] 
Sent: 05 September 2018 12:15
To:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>;  < londoncommunications.co.uk>
Cc:  < londoncommunications.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG - Legacy Youth Voice

Hi 

Thanks for getting back to us. We are just in the process of preparing the materials for our second public exhibition
and we think the session would be most beneficial once these are finalised.

With that in mind, it would probably be best to host the session once the second public exhibition has started, as the
materials will continue to be amended up to the opening date. I apologise for the back and forth on this.

Our project team will be staffing the exhibition on 3 October, so the best date could be the 10th?

Let me know what you think. Thanks

-----

Account Executive

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 11:38 AM
To:  
Cc: 
Subject: RE: MSG - Legacy Youth Voice

Hi 

It would be great to have a session, the 19th September from 6 – 7.30pm would work really well for the group,
does this work for your team?

Let me know if you wish to discuss plans further.
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Best wishes,

From:  [mailto londoncommunications.co.uk] 
Sent: 03 September 2018 14:04
To:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>;  < londoncommunications.co.uk>
Cc:  < londoncommunications.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG - Legacy Youth Voice

Hi 

Very sorry for the delay in responding. Is it still possible to meet, either 19 September or 26 September? I will still
need to confirm with other project team members but wanted to first make sure the group would be available.

Alternatively, we could host the group for a viewing of the second consultation on Wednesday 3 October. We will be
hosting the consultation in a unit in Westfield Stratford from 10:00-21:00.

Many thanks and apologies again for the delay.

-----

Account Executive

London Communications Agency
8th Floor | Berkshire House | 168-173 High Holborn | London | WC1V 7AA
T: 020  | DD: 020 7612 8476 | M: 07490 387 879

londoncommunications.co.uk
londoncommunications.co.uk
@LDNcomms

From:  [mailto: londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 9:51 AM
To: 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: MSG - Legacy Youth Voice

Hi 

It would be a shame as I know many of them will be really excited about this project.

How about we go for either Wednesday 12th September or Wednesday 19th September if either of those dates
worked?

Thank you

From:  [mailto londoncommunications.co.uk] 
Sent: 07 August 2018 09:40
To:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < londoncommunications.co.uk>;  < londoncommunications.co.uk>
Subject: Re: MSG - Legacy Youth Voice

Hi 
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 I agree it would be a shame to do it with a small turn out if lots of people are on holiday.

Would you like to suggest some dates in September and I will check availability with the team.

Thanks

 

-----

Board Director

London Communications Agency
8th Floor | Berkshire House | 168-173 High Holborn | London | WC1V 7AA
020  | 020 

londoncommunications.co.uk
londoncommunications.co.uk
@LDNcomms

London Communications Agency is an award-winning specialist consultancy focusing on London and London
issues

On 6 Aug 2018, at 11:50,  < londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

HI 

I wonder if we can have a chat about this?

Communication is yet to go out to the young people about the session and I am now worried that
we may struggle to get a large group along next week.

Is this process time critical? If not can we arrange a session for the early part of September, to
allow more time and for those who are away on holiday to be back.

It is such an exciting project that I am sure we will get a group along but just to ensure good
numbers maybe pushing it back would work best, if this works for your team?

Thanks

From:  [mailto londoncommunications.co.uk] 
Sent: 03 August 2018 17:37
To:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < londoncommunications.co.uk>; 
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

I just wondered if you would be able to run this session on Thursday 23rd August

instead of the 15th August, that way the director from our Youth programme will be
able to attend along with myself.

If this is not possible, we can still go with the 15th.

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

Do you have a brief summary of the scheme and session that I can send
the young people.

Also, would you be able to pay for the refreshments, we usually feed
them pizza.

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

I have checked with the project team and we are free on the evening of
15 or  21 August.

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
authorised recipient from the addressee, please notify us of receipt, delete this message from your system, and do not
use copy or disseminate the information in or attached to it in any way. Our messages are checked for viruses, please
note that we do not accept liability for any viruses which may be transmitted in or with this message. London
Communications Agency Ltd, Registered in England (No: 03727953) and registered address: 25 Moorgate, London EC2R
6AY.

From:  [mailto: londonlegacy.co.uk] 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 11:48 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: MSG - Legacy Youth Voice

Hi 

I need to confirm the agenda for the youth voice session by today and
wondered if you had considered the below and whether it was a
possibility? It would be great for them to engage with the young people
on this scheme and they will certainly give you some insightful
feedback.

I am at my desk most of the afternoon if you wanted to give me a call
to discuss further.

Thanks

From:  
Sent: 10 July 2018 11:43
To: londoncommunications.co.uk'
< londoncommunications.co.uk>
Subject: MSG - Legacy Youth Voice

Hi 

For some reason I never did get an email from you following our phone
call a couple of weeks ago, but  informed me that you had
emailed me. I would be really keen for you to meet with our Legacy

Youth Voice group on Saturday 28th July from 1pm, this is when the
group are next meeting and are likely not to be meeting again until
September so this would be a good time to meet them? Let me know if
this works for you and team. The session would likely get around 20 –
30 young people aged 14 -18.

Would be good to catch up with you in more detail on this and to
introduce you to the person who runs this group.

Kind regards
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Senior Communities and Business Manager
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park
London Legacy Development Corporation 
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ

Direct: 020 3288 
Mobile: 

Email: londonlegacy.co.uk 
Web: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

<image001.png>

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park is now open. For more information
please visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

ü Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its

attachments

This communication and the information it contains is intended for
the addressee only. It may be confidential, legally privileged and
protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any
of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please contact me immediately by email or telephone and
then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your system. This
email and any attachments have been scanned for viruses by
Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development
Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be incurred for
direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from
alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a
result of any virus contained within it or attached to it. The London
Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For
enquiries please call 020 3288 1800. 
London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford
Place, Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ. 

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk 
______________________________________________________________________

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email
Security.cloud service.
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
To: Peter Hendy
Cc:  (J @msg.com);  ( @msg.com)
Subject: MSG Sphere London - invitation to second consultation
Date: 25 September 2018 10:57:52
Attachments: MSG Second Consultation Flyer.pdf

Dear Peter,             

It was good to bump in to you on Surbiton Station, I hope the bus tour went well and I
am sorry I couldn’t join you.

I have already informed your officers and I also wanted to let you know that the Madison
Square Garden Company is returning for a second public consultation on proposals to
build a new, state-of-the-art live music and entertainment venue – MSG Sphere London
– in Stratford.

The public exhibition will be hosted at Westfield Stratford City, Level 1, next to the World
Food Court, Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ.

Please see attached a leaflet with further details of the consultation.

If you have any questions in the meantime, please do not hesitate to get in touch.

I hope to see you at the exhibition.

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

Page 119 of 133











From:
To:   
Cc:
Subject: RE: Legacy Youth Voice - MSG consultation
Date: 27 September 2018 16:18:39

Hi Yes,

I can attend. I’m looking forward to it.

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
Sent: 27 September 2018 16:17
To:  < wearekaizen.co.uk>; 
< londoncommunications.co.uk>
Cc:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>; 
< londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Legacy Youth Voice - MSG consultation

Thank you for confirming 

 – are you ok to attend the session.

Copying in  as I go on leave after tomorrow, so if you can copying her into future
correspondence or get in touch if any issues arise.

It is set to be a great session!
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Thank you

From:  [mailto: wearekaizen.co.uk] 
Sent: 27 September 2018 14:52
To:  < londoncommunications.co.uk>
Cc:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>; 
< londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Legacy Youth Voice - MSG consultation

Hi

No problem we can go for the 10th - just to check is that a confirmed date from your side, so I can
now tell the LYV?

In terms of timing I would say from 6pm-8pm if that worked for you

BW

 

Director
The Kaizen Partnership Ltd
22a Cliff Villas, London NW1 9AT
Tel: +44(0)
Twitter: 
Email: wearekaizen.co.uk
Website: www.wearekaizen.co.uk

On 27 Sep 2018, at 14:41,  < londoncommunications.co.uk> wrote:

Hi 

Good to speak yesterday. I’ve done some chasing and we would like to stick with the
10th of October as it is when most people are available. Is there anything else you need
from us at this point? I did have an additional question from yesterday – what time do the
meetings usually start and how long do they last?

Thanks

-----

Account Executive

London Communications Agency
8th Floor | Berkshire House | 168-173 High Holborn | London | WC1V 7AA
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From:
To:
Cc:  ( dp9.co.uk); 
Subject: RE: MSG Sphere London - second consultation
Date: 09 October 2018 11:44:55
Attachments: image001.png

Hi 

I have added you to the agenda timings are 6pm to 8pm. You are first on the agenda and then you
leave afterwards. How long would you like?

Thanks,

Community and Sustainability Manager
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
Sent: 09 October 2018 11:34
To:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  dp9.co.uk) < dp9.co.uk>; 
< londoncommunications.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG Sphere London - second consultation

Hi 

We would like to come to the meeting of the Park Panel on 14th January.

Please could you send me the timings and confirm that this is okay.

Many thanks

Page 128 of 133



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
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 2:10 PM
To: 
Cc:  ( dp9.co.uk)
Subject: RE: MSG Sphere London - second consultation

Hi 

The following Park Panel is January 2019 and will be the 14th January.

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
Sent: 04 October 2018 14:04
To:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  dp9.co.uk) < dp9.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG Sphere London - second consultation

Hi 

Can I just check when the next Panel is following the one in November?

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 7:18 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: MSG Sphere London - second consultation

Hi 

Unfortunately November’s Park Panel is really full with a number of agenda items, as I mentioned to
 happy for you to provide a written update on the areas you wanted to come back to them on

and I can circulate and also encourage them to attend the consultation events.

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
Sent: 28 September 2018 16:30
To:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < londonlegacy.co.uk>; 
( dp9.co.uk) < dp9.co.uk>; 
( dp9.co.uk) < dp9.co.uk>
Subject: MSG Sphere London - second consultation

Hi 

I have been speaking to  about meeting with the Park Panel again re MSG Sphere London,
as we said we would come back to them re some of the questions they raised last time.

I understand that the next meeting is in  November and I know the agenda is already quite full
but wanted to discuss whether it would be possible to a find a slot.

I also attach the flyer for the second exhibition in case you would like to forward it to the Park
Panel members.

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
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Can you send me a list of all those attending the meeting from your side?
I need to register you all with Security so you can access the building.
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
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